Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Cara-Lynn Stelmack, Assistant Commissioner- Operations and Compliance
Expenses Processed Aug 1, 2024 - Sept 30, 2024

Travel Expenses

2 Meals

R Destination Description/Rationale Transportation | Accommodation Per Diems (without Other ? Total

Incurrad {noreceipts)  acqipty)
Sept23t0 25 Edmonton, AB Review meeting with staff in the Edmonton OIPC office $ 17990 § 17464 § 700 8 4180 $ 2735 § 430.79
Total $ 17990 § 17464 § 700 $§ 4190 $§ 2735 § 43079
1Transpt:.artation includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
z Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed.
3 ~Other” includes taxis, parking, telephone long distance, gas and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.
Hospitality/Working Session Expenses
Date Expenses Working

Incurred Description/Rationale Hospitality Session Total
Total [ = 3 = $ -

Total Expenses $§ 430.79



Audrex Palmer

From:

Sent: October 18, 2024 <.56 PM
To: Cara-Lynn Stelmack
Subject: [External] Receipt for matrix
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Uber

Here's your receipt for your ride, Cara

\tie nope you enjoved your ride this avening

Total

Septamber 24, 2024

CA$11.62

Subiotal

TMC f2e recavary suroharge
Soosng Fee

GST

Payments
m Visa

Visit the trip page for more information. including invoices (where avadable)
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Uber

Saptamber 23, 2023
Thanks for tipping, Cara
Here's your updated Monday mameng ride racaipt.
Total CA$16.84
Sutbstotal CA39.13
Soogng Fea CAS1.70
TNGC fae recovery surcrarge TA3DA45
e CA35.0
GST CAZR.56
Payments

m Visa +++
AR

Visit the trip page for more information. including invoices (where available)

Yourede with OKIS

UberX 11

7.42 AM
I T:H2 AM | 332 12 3300 Aaue Caljae, AB 723 258, CA

Farg dees notinclude fess that may oe chargea by your bank. Plzases contac: yaur Sa0k drzcily forinquiries.

CA%16.84



Audrex Palmer

From: No Reply - Reservations <noreply-reservations@pwt.ca>
Sent: September 24, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Finance

Subject: Reservations Purchase Confirmation [Transaction: VQSADFIH]
Attachments: ticket_ VQSADF9H.pdf

Confirmation from Reservations

THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT, NOT YOUR TICKET - YOUR TICKET IS ATTACHED IN PDF FORM
BELOW.

—

Transaction: VQ5ADF9H

Customer #

Transaction fees: $ 0.00

Total paid: $ 0.00

Passenger: Cara lynn Stelmack / Price: $78.50
| Email: finance@oipc.ab.ca
Fare: Ct9922 Discounts: 50.00
Class: Standard
i Dep?arts: Tue Sep 24, 2024 16:30 Fees: $11.45
Arrives: Tue Sep 24, 2024 19:35
From: Edmonton - 10014 104 St _
| To: Calgary -304 35 Ave NE ~ ~ Special $0.00
| Brand: Red Arrow AB requests:
|
| Want to change the ticket? Click here /’&V\/ﬂ( 7/@6/ Taxes: $450 -
‘ Where's my bus? Click here f Total: $ 94.45 /
|
i ; Terms and conditions

‘ . Save this email for your records.

—
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Audrez Palmer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

No Reply - Reservations <noreply-reservations@pwt.ca>

September 19, 2024 111 PM

Finance

Reservations Purchase Confirmation [Transaction: UWAIGTXE]

Confirmation from Reservations

ticket_UWAJGTXE.pdf

THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT, NOT YOUR TICKET - YOUR TICKET IS ATTACHED IR)\E’DF FORM

BELOW.
Transaction:
Customer #:

Total paid: $ 188.90

CHeKer TTPxUs 3

Passenger: Cara lynn Stelmack ~~
Email; finance@oipc.ab.ca

Fare: Ct9922

Class: Standard

Departs: Mon Sep 23, 2024 08:20 )
Arrives: Mon Sep 23, 2024 11:45
From: Calgary - 304 35 Ave -
To: Edmonton - 10014 1% -

Brand: Red Arrow AB

Want to change the ticket? Click here

Where's my bus? Click here

Passenger: Cara lynn Stelmack
Email: finance@oipc.ab.ca
Fare: Ct9922

Class: Standard

s

:ﬁ;'nq-qo

Departs: Wed Sep 25, 2024 14:15) Gs,\, qu .00

Arrives: Wed Sep 25, 2024 18:15
From: Edmonton - 10014 104 St

O

Price:

Discounts:

Fees:

Special
requests:

Taxes:

Total:

Price:

Discounts:

Fees:

$78.50
$0.00

$11.45
$0.00

$4.50

$78.50

$0.00

6017/9‘/11.45

\
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To: Calgary - 304 35 Ave NE
Brand: Red Arrow AB

Want to change the ticket? Click here

Where's my bus? Click here

Special
requests:

Taxes:

Total:

$0.00

$4.50

4.45

Terms and conditions

Save this email for your records.






